

# Natural Resources Advisory Committee

## Meeting Minutes

March 29, 2022

Location: Children's Board, 1002 East Palm Avenue

In attendance: Ricky Peterika, Jacob Bruynell, Kevin Robles, Scott Gilner, Loria Ballard,  
Dominique Cobb, Kim Tapley.

Absent: Maggie Wilson, Michael Maurino

Meeting Start Time: 6:06 PM

### I. Welcome

- A. Housekeeping - Present goals for the meeting - Brian Knox
- B. Review Committee's scope of work - Rob Northrop

### II. Introductions

- A. Each member has 2 minutes to introduce themselves
- B. Brian Knox reviewed Sunshine Committee information and requirements.

### III. Presentation - Introduction to the Urban Forest Management Plan

- Rob N. spoke about the creation of the UFMP and timeframe it took to create.
- Rob stated he would email the group the purpose he created.
- Reviewed examples of performance indicators and key objectives. Report will be released in July.
- Reviewed organization of the Plan.
- Explained the UF Analysis for 2022, advised it's almost completed.
- Explained the role of the committee.
- KR – How was social survey done in the past?
- DC – Suggested ways to gather questions for the social survey.
- KR - What do we tweak to help you with the Plan?

IV. Break – Committee members voted not to take a break.

V. Presentation– Alternatives for Action

VI. Next steps and meeting details

A. Possible agenda

B. Meeting date – KR suggested 30 days prior to release, we need data with the maps. LB – Compare data to cities without an Ordinance. BK asked September and depending upon the timing of the Analysis results. Meeting should be timed based on date of release.

Next meeting to be held September 20<sup>th</sup> if needed and the date changes Brian will notify the Committee and reach out to determine an alternate date.

C. Review rules/requirements for all future meetings

VII. At 7:56 PM – Started Q & A

**Action Items from Q&A Session:**

The tree map doesn't work. Need to put that online.

Maybe this would be a topic for a community public information meeting.

**Action Items:**

BK will send powerpoint presentation to all and post online.

**Parking Lot:**

- Who determines the questions on the survey?
- How do we get the common citizen to understand the UFMP and that it exists?
- We are missing the people who do not attend focus groups, how do we reach them?
- Message must be catered to citizens and something different for developers.
- HB59 FI Statute 153.165 – MDB
- Can we make suggestion to not compare data by planning district?
- Additional on yellow sticky notes

Meeting Convened at approximately 8:20 PM.